Fomygary 12, 1986 - *TNUTES 4100 F.

CITY OF LAREDO
Laredo, Texas
Regular City Council Meeting
2400 San Bernardo Avenue
Civic Center Conference Rooms 1 & 2
63100 F. M.

AGENIA NO¢ 86—R-05 Minutes AGENDA DATE: February 3, 1986

IN ATTENOANCE S
ALOO TATANGELO, MAYOR
SANTOS BENAVIDES, COUNCILMEMRER, NISTRICT I

VUInAL. CANTU, JR.; " * " IT
SAUL. N. RAMIREZ, JR. " + " ITT
MARGARITO BENAVIDES,; JR., " s " IV
NAVIN R. CORTEZ, " s " VI
SJOHN FPETER MONTALVO, ' s " VUIT

MARVIN TOWNSEND, CITY MANAGER
HORTENCIA C. GONZALEZ, CITY SECRETARY

ARSENCES ¢

JOSE A. VALNEZ, COUNCILMEMBER DISTRICT VII

ANDRES RAMOS, JR. (RESIGNED)

I.

IT.

IIT.

{008)

MAYOR TO CALL THE MEETING TO ORIDER.

With a q2uovrum present; Mayor Aldo Tatangelo called the

meeting to order.

AFFROVAL. OF THE MINUTES?
Regulay City Council Meeting: January 20, 1986
Special City Council Meeting!: Iecember 30, 1985, January 6

January 13, 1986

Motion to approvel: Montalwvo
Second: Ramirez
Fors: é Against: O Abstains O

COMMUNICATION

City Secretary Hertencia C.Gonzalez,; read a memorandum firom
Councilman Jose A, Valdez requesting that his absence be ex-

cused due to his being out of the City.

Motion to excuse Councilman Jose A. Valdez? absence? Montalwvo
Second?! Cortez

Forti 6 Againstt: O Abstain: O

and
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(Q20) Councilman Andres Ramos, Jr., Mayvor Fro—-Tem, read his letter
of resignation as Coumnci lmember, District V, due to his
filing for the office of Webb County Judge. He further

thanked City Council their past support.

Mayor Aldo Tatangelo presented Mayor Fro—Tem Andres Ramos, Jr.
with a plaque of appryeciation for service as Counci lmember

and Mayvor Fro—Tem foy years 19278 thru 1986.

(135) Motion to have item placed on next agenda, to consider
Councilman Vidal Cantu,; Jr. as Mayor Fro—-Tem due to Councilman
Ramos? resignation: Cortez
Second: Ramirez, Jr.

Fors & Against? 0] Abstaing 0]

ITIA. MOTION

(157) Regarding the sale of the City?’s Combination Tax and Sewer System
Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 1985. The authorization
and sale of these certificates is postponed until the next regular
meeting of the City Council and final reading of ordinance

85 0 161 is likewise postponed until the next regular meeting.

Motion to postpone item until the next meetingt M. Benavides, Jr.
Second?: Montalwvo
Fors 6 Against s 0] Abstaind O

V. FURLIC HEARING{(S)

Motion 1o recess the regular meeting and open the Fublic
Hearing Cortez
Second? M. Benavides, Jr.

Fors 6 Against: O Abstaint 0]

A, Fublic Hearing Inquiry. To consider the fees to be charged for

the following animal control services:

1. Initial impoundment fee for small animals from $5.00 to
$10.00.

2. Initial impoundment fee for large animals from $5.00 to
$25.,00,

3. Rate per day for Large animals from $2.00 to $10.00.

4. l.aboratoryy analvsis of animal head for rabies from no

charge to $15.00.
Motion to close the Fublic Hearinags Cantu
Second: M. Benavides, Jr.

Fort & Against: O Abstaing 0]

Ordinance will be forthcoming.

3
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RECESSED FURLIC HEARING On the request of Mr. Rolando

C. Tijerina to rezone Block 244 EI, Lot 6, from R-3 (Mixed
Residential} to B-1 (Limited RBusiness). This Lot is
located at 402 Galveston., There were 11 written protests;
5 telephone protests,; and 3 persons at the meeting opposing
the zone change. The Flanning and Zoning Commission at
their meeting of 1/23/86 recommended denial, due to the
incompatibility of the proposed zone with the established

surrounding residential area.

Motion to open the public hearings 1 Montalvo
Second? Cantu

Fors 6 Against: O Abstaint 0

City Manager stated that this item was WITHIRAWN by owner
because of opposition: Case now considered closed until a

new application is filed.

RECESSED FURLIC HEARING On the request of Richard E. Haynes
to rezone RBlock 4, Lot 1, Colonia Las Falmas, from R—1 (Single
Family Residential) to R-2 (Multi~-Family Residential). The
lots immediately to the south(vacant) are zoned R-3, the Land
to the east is R-3(Mobile Home Fark), vacant land to the north
(AGY) and R-1 wvacant land to the west. The property fronts
Fita Mangana Road. There were no written or verbal protests
at the Flanning and Zoning meeting of January 23, 1986, The
Flanning and Zoning Commission recommend approval.

AN ORDITINANCE
AMENDING THE ZONING MaAF OF THE CITY ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY OF LAREDD BY CHANGING FROM R—1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL)D
TO R—-2 (MULTI-FAMILY DISTRICT) THE FOLLOWING DESCRIRED FROFERTY
LOCATIONS RLAOCK 4, COLONIA LAS FALMAS.

Motion to recess this item to next meeting and that proper
notices be sent: S, HBenavides

Second: Montalvo

Fors 6 Againsty O Abstaind O

Consideration of the Flanning and Zoning Commission recommended
zoning map for the areas annexed October 15, 1985, The follow-
ing areas are involved:

1. Area No:. 1 — The area adjacent to U.%. Highway 59 east of
the old city Limits. Froposed zoning is B-3, (General
Business District), AG, (Agricultwral) M—-1,; (Light Manu-
facturing District) and R-2, (Multi-Family Residential

NDistrict).

Mre We We Allen spoke on behalf of 8 property owners
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3.

4.

to the South of area involved.

Motion 1o concur with Flanming & Zoning Commission
recommendation for approval of the South portion: Cantu
Second?’ Cortez

For: & Against: O Abstaint 0

Ordinance Introductiont Cantu

Motion that the North portion be referred back to
the Flanning & Zoning Commissiond Cortez
Second: ™M, Henavides, .Jr.

Fors 6 Against: 0 Aabstaint 0O

Area No. 2 -~ The area adjacent to State Highway 359 and
Loop 20 east of the old city Limits. Froposed zoning is
R-3, (Mixed Residential District), B-3F, (Ganeral RBusiness

NDistrict) and AG (Agricultural).

Motion to approvel Ramirez
Second?! M. Benavides, Jr.

For: & Against: O Abstaindy O

Ordinance Introduction: S. Benavides

Area No. 3 — The area west of U.8: Highway 83 known as the
Cavazos Ranch. Froposed zoning is AG, (Agricultural) and

R-3, (Mixed Residential District).

Motion to approvel S+ Benavides
Second: M. Henavides, Jv.

For: & Against: O Abstaint O
Ordinance Introduction: S. Benavides

Area No. 4 ~ The area west of U.8. Highway 83 south of the
old city Limits including Santa Rita Subdivision. Froposed
zoning is AG, {(Agricultuwral) R-1. (Single Family Residence
District) and B8-~3F, (General Business).

Motion to approve!: H. RBenavides

Second? Ramirez

Fors 5 Against? 0 Abstaing 19

(Councilman Cantu was momentarily outl?

Ordinance Introductiont 9. Benavides
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Motion to close the Fublic Hearing(s) and resume the
regular meeting and with Fresentations? Ramirez
Second? Montalvo

Fort 5 Againsts: O Abstain: O

FRESENTATIONS
CITIZENS AND COUNCTLMEMBERS REQUESTS FOR DISCUSSION AND FOSSIERLE

ACTION?

A,

R,

Ce

J I

E.

Fresentation to Mavor Fro—-Tem Andres Ramos, Jr.

(See ITtem Under Communications)

Flajue honoving Mrs. Carlos F. Varela on his retirement

from the Bridge lepartment after 45 vears of service.

Mavor Aldo Tatangelo presented Mr. Carlos F. Varela with a

plajue of appreciation.

Status of EL Cuatro Fit. (Mayor Aldo Tatangelo)

Mayvor Aldo Tatangelo requested a completion date for EL
Cuatvro Fit project. City Manager Townsend explained that
most of the work is now done except for leveling of streets
and that divt fill from other streets is being carried to
the Cabrini Froject which should finalize the project in

the near future.

M. Andres Sandoval spoke on behalf of area residents,

and thanked City for proogress made to date.

Motion to have a Workshop for further discussiond Montalvo

Second? M. Renavides, Jr.

Fori & Against: O Abstain: 0

(The Mayor is to designate a dated.

NDiscussion regavding Mavor?s voting power as a member of the

governing body. (Mayor Aldo Tatangelo)
City Manager Townsend explained Articles and Sections of
the City Charter. This item will be further discussed

at the next regular meeting.

NDiscussion of the status of the City?s Master Flan for the

future of lLaredo. (Councilman Margarito Benavides, Jir.:)

Councilman M. Benavides, Jr. asked when the City?’s Master

&
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Flan was last updated. City Managery will report back.

(117a» F s Consideration of opening Municipal Court during evenings and

or Saturdays. (Councilman Margarito Benavides, Jr.)

Judge Vicente Molina indicated he had provided for this
activity in the current budget. He further indicated that the
present Court houwrs appeared sufficient. He stated; however,
that Municipal Cowrt would be opened during evenings on a

trial basis.

(222a) Ge Request that a City or City—-School park development at Flum
Street adjacent to Nixen High School be designated as the
City?’s next Texas Farks and Wildlife grant application.

(Councilman Margarito Benavides, Jr.)

Motion that City Manager investigate for other funding
resowrces? M. Renavides, Jr.

Second: Ramirez

For: 6 Against: O Abstain: O

(277a) H: The zoning of RBlock 1837 Eastern Division be reviewed by the
Flanning Commission. Fresent Zoning is B3 on all lots
except Lot 2 and 3 which are zoned M1l and are vacante.

An application by the City Council to vrezone lots 2 and 3
from M—~1 to B~3 would provide an opportunity for this review.

(Councilman Vidal Cantus Jr.)

Motion to proceed: Cantu
Second? Ramirez
Fori & Against: O Abstain: ©

VI. REFORTS. IT IS RECOMMENDED THATS

(60%2a) A. Change order be apfroved for $6,;061.50 for the 1984 Voluntary
Faving Street Improvement Group V contract to reconstruct the
Malinche-Kearney intersection to corvect an existing drainage
problem on Malinche-Kearney is being paved as part of the
contract. The contractor is Fete Gallegos Faving, Inc, The
change order will add 20 calendar days to the completion date
which will be 39% calendar days. The contract for 50 blocks
was awarded to June 18, 1985, The total revised contract

including this change order is $810,144.02,
Motion to approvel Montalvo
Second$ M. Benavides: ).

Fovr: 6 Against: O Abstaing O

(618a) B. A tax refund be appvoved of $600 to the Veteran?*s Administra-—
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(710a)

C.

I

E.

e
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)
o

tione. The 1985 tax pavyment of Lot 436T Block 31 Calton
Gardens was over by $600 because the copy used for payment

has a "1" which was read as a "7v,

Motion to approve? Cantu
Second? Montalvo

For: 6 Against: O Abstaint 0O
NDiscussion of vacancies on boards and commissions.

The Building Standard RBoard members will be appointed by

Council "or' oy "and" Mayor.

Board of Adjustment members will be appointed by the City

Manager.

Appointments will be made at the next regular City Council

Meeting.

A contract be awarded to the only bidder; South Texas Roofing
and Metal Works, for 428,885 1o reroof the City Garage
(Building 13135) at the Airport:. The bid is within 1% of the

ecstimated cost. The time of completion is 75 calendar davs.

Motion to approve: Cantu
Second: Montalvo

Fori & Againsts: O Abstains 0]

Request for change in City Secretary?s Office budget of posi-
tion of Secretary, Grade 7e 1o Administrative Secretary,; OGrade
1lb: retroactive to first pay period in October 1985, This

Classification has been requested since August 1984.

Motion to approve?: Cantu
Seconds Cortez

Fors &6 Againstd: O Aabstainsg O

Forras Engineering Company be retained at a cost not to exceed
$4,500 to prepare slans for a change order 1o substitute
approximately 220 feet of 30" storm sewsry along Blaiv Street

to DNDavis Avenue to Burnside Street to connect to an already
constructed stub out in the Mother Cabrini =2 storm sewer.

The Housing Authority will substitute this Line for the IOV
Line 2 blocks along Main Avenue to Burnside Street which was

a part of the drainage project designed to serve Richter Courts
Housing Froject. Although either location will serve the
Housing Authority the lavis Street location will more ade-—

quately drain Santa Maria.
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Motion to approve?l Montalvo
Second? M. RBenavides, Jr.
Fors: 6 Against: 0 fmbstaind 9]

A contract be approved with the Housing Authority of the City
of Larvedo foy the Authority to construct 3 blocks of 36"
drainage pipe along RBlair Street from Main to Davis Avenues
and Davis Avenue from Blair to Burnside Streets to connect the
Authority?s Street and drainage improvements at the Richter
Couwrts Froject to the City?s Mother Cabrini %2 drainage im-
provements. Based on the unit prices bid, the cost of the

3 blocks is estimated to be $40,000.

Motion to approvel Montalvo

Second M. Benavides, Jr.

Fors 6 Against: O Abstaing 0

$40,000 be transferred from the 1ith Year Community levelopment
Housing Rehabilitation Loan Frogram to the drainage project to
connect the Housing Authority?’s street and drainage improve-
ments along Blair Street from Santa Rita Avenue to Main Avenue
to the City?s Mother Cabrini %2 drainage project. The Housing
Authority had planned to connect the systems as part of its
$136,216 street and drainage improvement program for Richter
Courts, but HUD has refused to allow the authority to include

offsite improvements.

Motion to approve! Montalvo
Second: M. Benavides, Jr.

Fort & Against: O Abstaint O

Forras Engineering Company be employed at a cost not to exceed
$4,000.00 to administer the bidding and construction phase

of water,; sewer, paving and drainage improvements for the

Juan Martinez Subdivision. Freparation of plans and specifi-
cations has been partially paid by the property owners involved
This cost, the cost of off-site improvements, and 10X of the
paving costs will be paid from $38,704,94 which the 17 owners
of the 12 lots involved have already paids The owners have
signed notes for $70,667.32 which is the estimated cost of
water and sewer lines and have agreed to pay 0% assessments
for street improvements. The improvements will cost about
$180,000.

Motion to approve!l Cortex
Second? Montalvo
Fors: &6 Against?: 0 Abstains 0
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Rids be received on February 19, 1986, for 6,000 traffic
Lamps for the Traffic Department. The lamps are used for re-—
placement of damaged or buwned oult Lamps and for scheduled
rep lacement on an intersection by intersection basis. This

is the first time this item has been bid.

Motion to approved: Cantu
Second? Montalvo

Fort 6 Against: O Abaestaind O

Construction by LAMIA Construction Company for Rehabilitation
of Water Treatment Flant No.l Fhase II be accepted and final
payment of $6,747 be approved: The contract, awarded October
24, 1984, has been completed in accordance with plans and
specifications:. Construction increased water treatment capa-—
city and efficiency by making the following improvements:
1. Rehabilitation of Lower Flant?s Raw Water Intake System
2+ Rehabilitation of Llower treatment plant.
3. New Chemical feeders and chemical building replacement
at Water Flant Nos1.
4. New Chemical feed system for Water Flant No. 2.
S5+ Renovation to existing Water Treatment Flant building i.e.
window, ceilings, floors, air conditioning, paved parking
alcesee

The total contract including, change order is $1,398,200.24.

Motion to approvel Cantu
Seconds Ramirez, Jir.

For: & Against: O Abstaint O

Change Order #4 be approved for $5,734.95 for the 1984 Group
3B contract with B & B Faving Company. The change ordev in-
volves adding 382.33 cubic vards of compacted fill on Frost
Street to improve the street grade for better access to
abutting properties and to increase contract time by &0
calendar days due to delays by CF&L. and Entex. The revised
contract including this change ovder is $429.0012.11. The

work should now be completed by mid-March.

Motion to approve?l Cantu
Second?: Ramivez, Jir.

Fari & Against: O Abstaind O

Bids be rvreceived on February 24, 1986 for the sale of Block

P14 and 877; Western Nivision, bounded by Baltimore and

Madison Streets and San Ignacio and Finder Avenues. The

L.avedo Housing Corpovration has previously been offered this
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site for a HODAG project by City Council action on March 7.

1984, but state lLaw requires that bids be taken.

The following conditions are recommended:

1. At least 32 two bedroom and 32 three bedroom units must
be built.

2+, The buildings must be brick veneer and wood siding,; have
a concrete foundation, including heating and aiv condition~
ing and be landstaped.

3. At least 112 parking spaces must be provided.

4, At least 20% of the units must be leased to Low income.

5. Should Blocks 214 and 877 Western NDivision ever cease being
used for muiti—-family rental apartments ov be divided into

separate overshipss the property will revert to the City.

Motion to approvel Ramivez, Jr.
Second: Montalvo
For: 6 fgainsts O Abstaind O

The following actions be taken regarding 13 blocks of voluntary

street improvements (19835 Faving Assessment Group I-A)

1. Fublic Hearing be held on March 17, 1986 at 6300 F.M. at
the Civic Center as part of the regular City Council meet-
ing on the proposed assessment roll which includes 88
parcels and $61,5647.04 of estimated assessments.

2. Flans and gpecifications be approved and bids be received
on March 5, 1986 on the 13 blocks, including related water
system improvements and a storm sewer on San Fablo and
Grant 1o Zacate Creek consisting of 325% of 30", 14 feet
of 24" pipe and related manholes, headwall and viprap.

The streets includel

RBLOCKS
l.aredo Cedar to Logan 1
Tilden Market to Cortez 1
Reynolds Cedar to Hendricks 3
San Eugenio Water to Zaragoza 1

Water San Eugenio to Zacate Creekl
San Fablo Zavagoza to ITturbide 2
Marcella Aldama to Market 3

Zavagoza San Fablo to San Eugeniol

TOTAL. 13
Motion to approves Ramirez, Jr.
Second: M. Benavides, Jr.
Fors & Against: O Abstains o)

Conssideration of the rejquests of Mrs Felix e Leon, Mr.

Ale jandro Gonzalez, Mr. Trinidad Benavides, and Mr. Gomez

10
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for temporary use of the streets near the Vega for Sale of

candy apples;

January 22, 1985 the City Council specified
use the area fyom ths River
The motion stated '"that for this year

for the period February 14th
on, and that all

there is further Council
Motion

Second: Ramirez; Jv.

Fors 6

The Eo[loﬁo

comp lete and

recommended to be withheld for
the Marshall

total contract with

project was financed
and 25% by
the

then used to pay

SNOW CoONes,

the contractor

the prepayment of

action,

to approve permits as last year:

Againsts 0]

rent

25% local share.

Montalvo

Motion to approve?

Second: Cantu

For: 9 Against: M.
(This item was not approved due to
votes.

The following streets be approved as qualifying for

ment with voluntary
ing for
later datel

STREET NAME
Frice(l1100-1500)
Kearney (1100-1400)
Hendr icks(2600)
Hendr i cks (2300)

Hendr icks (3100-3200)
Hendr i cks (3400--3600)
McClel Land (2300--2800)
McFhersan(2600-3000)
Stone{2400-3000)
Loving(2200-3100)
Seymour (2600-3000)
Frost (1100-13500)
FLum(200-1300)
Locust(200-1000)

ELm{800~1000)>

FROM
McClelland
McClelland
Frice
Clark

F Lum

Ash

Clark

L.yon

F Lum
Locust
l.yon
McClelland
Tilden
Tilden

l.ogan

11

cotton candy,

thyru March 1,

final punch
Company was $764,563,

Benavides,

Lack

raspas,

onky,

etc.

permits be
1985 from

vendors must have health permits.”

Montalvo

On

that vendors should

to Zaragoza from Main to Salinas.

i ssued
12:01 A.M.

Unless

permits will be denied.

Abstains 0]

e

To be placed on future agendal.

List work.

the City which

Mercado Froject be accepted as substantially
be paid all except $23,300 which

The

The

5% Economic lNDevelopment Administration

the City

Abstain: 0

paving assessment participation.

of & affirmatiwve

i mprove-

Group -

engineering and censtruction will be submitted at a

TO NO . BLKS
Meadow 5 RS
Seymour 4 R.5.
Stewart 1 W Side C
0*Kane 1 ' oo
ELm 2 " oo
Travis 3 " e
Stewart é .8,
FLum 5 R.%e
O*Kane 7 R.5.
Gustavus 10 R.5.
F Lum 5 RS
Meadow o R.G.
Loving 5 900 BlLk C.D.
McClelland 2 oo

McClel Land

8009200 RLk



AGENIIA NO3

86—-R-05 Minutes

Ash (200-1000)
0’Kane(200-1500)

E. Kearney(200-300)
Marcel La(3600--3700)
Travis(800-1100)

Mary Land (3400~3500)
Rearney (2700)
Louisiana
Lowisiana(2200)
Texas(2000)
Frice(2400)
Rarcelona(3000)

AGENDA

Tilcen
Tilden
Sanders

E+.San Jose

San Francisco(3000-3100)Frost

Valencia(2900)

S Indiadl?00)
Chestnut (2900-3100)
San Luis(2500-2800)
San Fablo(500)
Zaragoza(l100-200)
Victoria(200)
Lincoln(100)
Benavides(1000)
Grant (1--200)
Main(3100-4100)
Blair(1400-1800)
San Agustin{4200-4400)
Salinas (4000)
Salinas (3800)
Juarez(4100-4400)
Santa Maria(4508)
Navis(3200-4000)
Navis(3300-3400)
Santa Rita(4300)
Vidauwryi (3200
Ortiz(1000-1300)
Convent (2800-3200)
Face(21007
Fierce(l600-1700)
Sta.Cleotilde(3700)
Roston(1700-1800)
Madison(1200-1800)
Burnside(1700-1800)
Sherman(1700-1800)
Alamo(1100)

Alamo (1300)

Convent (2500)

DATE: February 3,

1986

C.0.
McClelland 2 200 RBLk C.X.
Meadow v oo
Springfield 2 C.l.
E. Sanders 2 Colte

L.ogan McFheyrson 4
E.San Jose E.Ash 2 C.I.
Louisiana fArkansas 1 R.GS.
FLlum Elm 2 ReSo
Gustavus Clark 1 RS,
Musser Fremont 1 R.S.
Milmo Martin 1 R8s
Frost F Lum 1 CaXl.
Locust 2 C.1.
W.Frost W.l.yon 1 C.In.
Chestnut Fine 1 C.I.
New York Smi th 3 C.l.
Milmo New York 4 Cal.
Lincoln Hidalgo 1 C.1.
San Fablo San Enwrique 2 C.In.
San Leonardo San Enmriquel C.I.
San Fablo San Leonardol cC.n.
San Agustin Flores 1 C.I.
Zacate CreekSan Ewmrique3d C.Iu.
Rlair Chicago 11 Cali,
Sta.Rita Juarez 5 C.I.
Chicago Farias 3 C.In.
Face Ugarte 1 Se Xl
FhiladelphiaRoston 1 C.0.
Face Farias 4 C.1.
Farias Mark Ley 1 CaT1,
FhiladelphiaFace 2 C.1i,
Burnside Lafavette 2 C.Iv.
Ortiz Tacuba 1 C.1.
Ugarte Fhi ladelphial C.I.
San Agustin Juarez 4 DY
Burnside Alamo 5 C.1.
Eagle Fass OSta.lsabel 1 C.I.
NDavis Sta.Cleotilde2 C.D.
Fierce Roston 1 Colle
Main Sta. Rita 2 CaT,
Convent Sta. Rita 7 C.1,
Main Sta. Rita 2 C.l.
Main Sta. Rita 2 C.X.
Flores Convent 1 C.1.
Salinas Juarez 1 G,
Garden Constantinoplel C.N.

800~200 RBLk

.10,
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Constantinople Stas Maria Davis 1 Ca.l.

TOTAL BLOCKS: s+ 000000172

Motion to approve?l Cantu
Second?: Ramirez., ..

Fori & Against: O Abstaind O

(202a) R: Discussion of the name of the new mercado and appropriate

signing along Interstate 35,

Mr. Larry Norton spoke on behalf of the Corporation.
Counci lmembers disagreed on present name given to the
mevrcado which is "City Hall Squave'. Councilmembars?
opinion was that there would be confusion with the name
when a new City Hall Building was built. Mr. Armando
Trevino, as well as Mre Jim Winch spoke to the issue,
indicating that the Corporation was charged with the

task of naming the Fvoject.

Motion to add "Dining and Entertainment” to signage

for purpose of clarification! Ramirez, Jr.

Second: Cantu

For: 4 Against? Montalvo & Abstaint O

M: RBenavides, Jr.

(518b> 8. Consideration of the rejquest of Laredo Alcoholism Treatment
Center for approval of $35,000 including $18,000 of rent now
being paide This amount was tentatively approved on January
20, 1986, subject to Webb County providing an equal amount.
On January 27, 1986, Webb County provided 417,000 of cash
and $18,000 of support such as building maintenance, electri-

cal repairs and plumbing repairs.

Mr. Jose Luis Flores, Acting Airport Director; stated that
the original lease was signed on October; 1983 and amended
in 19285, Mr. Jim Wright and Mr. Mike Urdiales thanked
Council and stated that they did not plan to return to

request additional funding.

Motion to appyrovel! Cortez
Second?! M. Benavides, Jr.

For: 6 Againstt O Abstain: O

(297b> T. Contract amendment No. 1 for $19,363.40 be approved with Faul
Garza & Associates on the east Corvidor Access & Froject.
The amendment includes additional services for:g
1. Studying alternative street routes from Hwy. 59 to

Casa Blanca Road.

13
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2. Freparing cost estimates of alternates.

3. Revising to specifications and bid documents including
deleting road: adding renovation to existing Casa Blanca
Road and extending street into Airport property.

4., Revision to Engineer?s Report to incorporate changes.

9. Freparation of additional field notes of needed utility
easements

6. Freparation of Supplemental Engineering Report investiga-
ing renovation needs of existing Casa RBlanca Road.

7. One additional trip to Austin, 8 additional Llocal meet-
ings and 13 additional drawings.

The contract to date including this amendment is $109,363.40.

Until the Economic Development Grant is approved, these costs

divided equally between the Water and Airport Funds.

WITHIRAWN due to lLack of & affirmative votes.

(At this time Councilman Santos Benavides left due to an

Emergency at the County Jaild.

(024c) U:. The City?s 1985-88 Housing Assistance Flan (HAF) be revised in
accordance with staff and U.5. Department of Housing and Urban
Nevelopment recommendations. The changes are in the statistical
section of the HAF and do not affect the City Council?’s state-
meant of goals. The revisions are as follows:

1. Table I. Housing Stock Condition-The number of standard
occupied units for renters increased from 5,201 to 6,536,
lL.ower income siubstandard occupied units for owners in-
creased from 879 1o 3,380, Renters increase from 1,727 to
3,838,

2. Table II. Rental Subsidy Needs of Lower Income Households—
Very low income vental needs decreased from 3,150 to
2,920+ Lower income households were increased from 1,000
to 1,630,

Motion to approvel Ramirez, Jr.
Second: Montatlvo

For: b Againsts: 0 Abstaind O

(033¢) V. Change Order #4 for $25,886.78 be approved for the 1984 GA
Froject with Wright-Way Construction, Inc. The change order
includes.

1. 8 intersections reconstructed due to excessive water and
sewer work.

2. TImprovements to inetersetions to improve grades and
tie-inss

3s Revisions to street grades requireing additional curb and

gutter work.

14
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4, Installation of 200*% of &" water Lline.

The total revised contract including. This change ovder is
$594,486.68. The work is substantially complete with the
exception of construction of the intersection of Juarez Avenue

at LLulac Haven.
WITHORAWN due to lack of & affirmative votes.

(036 We PRids be received on February 20, 1986 for 10 1986 4 door full
size sedans with police package for the Folice lepartment.

The vehicles ave replacements.

Motion to approves Ramivez, Jr.
Second: M. Benavides, Jr.
For: & Against: O Abstaind O

(037c) X. PRids be received on February 21, 1986 for an annual service
contract for electric motor repairs.e Rids are divided in
two sections: One is for motors less than 7 1/2 horsepower
and the other is for motors greater that 7 1/2 horsepower.
The bid requires a pricing schedule to rewind and bake motors
including cost of tear down,; repair, reassemble and test run,
for the various horsepower sizes. Although several depart-
ments have electric motors the largest user is the Water

and Sewer lepartment.

Motion to approved! Ramirvez, Jr.
Second: M. Benavidess Jr.

Fors b Against: O Abstains 0

(041c) Y. The following actions be taken regarding 13 blocks of voluntary

street improvements (1985 Faving Assessment Group III.

A. Fublic Heaving to be held on March 17, 1986 at 6300 F.M.
at the Civic Center as part of the regular City Council
meeting en the proposed assessment roll which includes
81 parcels and $69,611.35 of estimated assessments.

BR. Flans and specifications be approved and bids be received
on March 35, 19286 for construction of 13 blocks including

related drainage; water and sewer improvements.

Unit No. Name From To No. of Blks.
1 F Lum Mendiola Buena Vista 2
2 FLum Mal inche Rartlett 1
3 Roston Sta. Maria Navis 1
4 Boston San Ignacio Eagle Fass i
S Frankfort San Rernardo Flores 2
é San Agustin Blair Alamo 3
7 E. Aurova Springfield Maryland 1
8 Unnamed Sts.Springfield Maryland 1
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@ Maendiola Frost l.yon 1
TOTAL NO. OF BLOCKS . . N . 13

Motion to approve? Montalvo
Secondi Ramivez, Jr.

Forit 5 Adgainst: 0O Abstaind O

(072c) Z. Request authorization to participate with the County in the
purchase of four (4} new vote tabulators to be used in up-
coming elections:. The County by prior agreement has authorized
payment of servicing of ejquipment on a &60%(County) 40% (City)
basis.

Cost of each piece of equipment is $3,750. The City*s share
would be $6,000 plus freight charges for which approval is

vaquested.

Motion to approve? Ramirezs, Jr.
Second? Cortex

For: & Against: O Abstaint 0O

VUTT. ORDINANCE(S) FINAL READING (INTRODUCED ON JANUARY 20, 1986)

Motion to dispense with the reading of the
ordinance(s>i Ramirez, Jr.
Second?: Cantu

Fors 5 Against: O Abstaint O

(025c?) A, The Water and Sewer Extension policies and procedures ordin-—-
ance introduced on November 35, 1985 was amended at the January
9 1985 was amended at the January 20, 1986 meeting providing
for a 15 year repayvment or refund period.

SETTING OUT THE FOLICIES AND FROCEDURES FOR AFFLICANTS
REQUESTING WATER AND SEWER EXTENSIONS; FROVIDING FOR
ASSESSMENTS FOR SUCH EXTENSIONS,; FROVIDING FOR REIMBURSE--
MENT OF AFPLICANTS IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES WHEN SURSEQUENT
FROFERTY OWNERS OTHER THAN AFFLICANT BENEFIT FROM SUCH EX-
TENSION: AND DESIGNATING A FIFTEEN (135) YEAR LIMIT ON SUCH
OFFORTUNITY FOR REIMRBURSEMENT .

ORDINANCE NOs 86 0 16

INTRODUCED RY CM. JOSE A. VALDEZ.

Motion to approve! Ramirez, Jr.
Second?! Montalwvo

For:d O Against: O Abstaint O
(127c)y RB. CLOSING THE HEARING ON THE RIVERSIDE SURDIVISION SANITARY

SEWER AND WATER IMFROVEMENTS FROJECT AND FIXING A LIEN AND
CHARGE «
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ORDINANCE NO. 86 O 17
INTRODUCED RY COUNCILMEN JOSE A. VALDEZ, DAVID R. CORTEZ AND
SANTOS EBENAVIDES.

Motion to approvet Ramivez,; Jre.
Second?: Montalvo
Fors: = Against? 0] Abstains 0]

CLOSING AS FURLIC EASEMENTS THOSE SECTIONS OF:

A,  INDIA AVENUE BETWEEN FINE AND SAN SALVANOR STREETS

E. CANADA AVENUE BETWEEN FECAN AND SAN SALVANOR STREETS

C. N 172 0OF CANADA AVENUE EBETWEEN FINE AND SAN SALVANOR
STREETS

OD. S 172 0OF CANADA AVENUE EBETWEEN FECAN AND SANTA CLARA
STREETS

E. MARTIN AVENUE RETWEEN SANTA CLARA AND SANTS BRARBARA
STREETS.

F. MILMO AVENUE RETWEEN SANTA CLARA AND SANTA RBARRARA
STREETS

G. TEXAS AVENUE RETWEEN SANTA CLARA AND SANTA RARRARA
STREETS

IN THE EASTERN DIVISION OF THE CITY OF LAREDO, WERBE COUNTY,TX.

AFTER FURBLIC HEARINGS HELYXD ON DECEMRER 19, 1985 AND JANUARY 9,

1986, THE FLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDED THE

CLOSING.

THE. STREET CLOSING COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED THE CLOSING OF

NOVEMEER 26, 1985.

ORDINACE NO. 86 O 18

INTRODUCED RY COUNCILMEN JOSE A. VALDEZ, SANTOS RENAVIDNES AND

DAVIN Re CORTEZ.

Motion to approvel Ramirez, Jr.
Second$ Montalvo

Foyi i Against? Q Abstaing QO

NEW LEASE: A one—-year lease to December 31, 1986, with two
one—year options anid annual CFI with COMISION MEXICO AMERICANA
FARA L& ERRADICACION DEL GUSANO BARRENAIOR —~ U.S.D.A. SCREW-
WORM FROGRAM. L.ease is for approximately 10,000 square feet of
Land for a monthly rental of $175 ($.21 per square footl)d.

Land will be used for temporary storage of vehicles. Lease
agreement has a 60~-day termination clause by either party.
Frevious tenant was Comision Mexico Americana pavying a monthly
rental of $156:. The land has been vacant for eight months.
The Airport Advisory BEoard so recommends.

ORDINANCE NO. 86 0 19

INTRODUCED BY COUNCILMAN DAVID R, CORTEZ.
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Motion to defer item to the next meetingd: Ramivez, Jr.
Second? M. Benavides, Jr.

Fori: 5 Aagainsts 0] Abstains Q

{144c) E. LEASE AMENDMENT: MOORE RUSINESS FORMS, RUILDING #S-1, RM.#22
600 SOUTH SANIMAN. Lessee rejuested amendment of the'Option to
extend” clause from a one-year option to a two-month option
effective January 1, 1986. PFrimary term was for five months-—
August 1, 19285 to lecember 31, 1985. Rental will remain the
same at $198.24 per month. The Airport Advisory Board so
vecommends.

ORDINANCE NO. 846 O 20
INTRODUCED BY COUNCILMAN DAVID R. CORTEZ.

Motion to defer item to the next meetingi Ramirez, Jr.
Second: M. Benavides, Jr.

Fori = Againsts 0] fAabstaind 0]

(145c) F. ALNOFTING THE 1985-86 RBUNGET FOR THE FURBLIC ACCESS CHANNEL FUND
AND AFFROFRIATING THE ESTIMATED REVENUES AND EXFENDITURES FOR
THE YEAR REGINNING OCTORER 1, 1985 AND ENDING SEFTEMBER 30,
1986 CONSISTENT WITH THE PLAN DESCRIEBED HEREIN.
ORDINANCE NO. 86 0 21
INTRODUCED BY COUNCILMAN VIDAL CANTU,; JR.

Motion to defer item to the next meeting? Ramirez, Jr.
Second: M. Benavides, Jr.

For:t 5 Against: O Aabstaint O

(1é64c) G+ CLOSING AS FUBLIC EASEMENTS THOSE SECTION OF HALL STREET BE--
TWEEN LOUISIANA AND ARKANSAS AVENUES AND HALL STREET BETWEEN
NEW YORK AND THE 20* DRAINAGE EASEMENT WEST OF SOUTHGATE SUR--
DIVISION IN THE EASTERN DIVISION OF THE CITY OF LAREDO, WERRE
COUNTY, TEXAS.
ORDINANCE NO. 86 O 22
INTRODUCED BY COUNCILMAN VIDAL CANTU, JR.

Motion to approvel Ramirez, Jr.,
Second? Cantu

Fari:i 5 Againstd O Aabstaind O

Motion that Items VILI(HY and VIICI)Y be brought forward
for discussiond Covtex
Secondd Cantu

Fori 6 Against: O Abstaint O

(332a) H. AMENDING SECTION 14--3(b) OF THE CODIE ORDINANCES CITY OF LAREDO,
TEXAS? FROVIDING IN SUBFARAGRAFH (1) THAT RESTAURANTS: MEATS,

18
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GROCERY STORES; CAFETERIAS, AND OTHER SIMILAR COMMERCIAL FOOD
ESTARLISHMENTS REMOVE AND DISFOSE OF ACCUMULATIONS OF GARRAGE
AND RURRISH NOT LESS THAN THREE TIMES WEEKLY: FROVUINING IN
SUBFARAGRAFH (2> THAT HOTELS, AFARTMENTS, CONDOMINIUMS aAND
OTHER SIMILAR FLACES SHALL REMOVE AND DISFOSE OF GARRBAGE
ACCUMULATIONS NOT LESS THAN TWICE (2) WEEKLY:! FROVIDING
IN SURBFARAGRAFH (3¥ GARBRAGE CONTAINERS SHALL RBE THE RESFONSI-
RILITY OF THE OWNER OF SAID CONTAINERS: FROVIDING IN SUR-
FARAGRAFH (43 THAT NO GARBAGE CONTAINER FROM OTHER THAN SINGLE
FAMILY HOMES SHALL RE LOCATEXD 100 FEET OF ANY FORTION OF A
STRUCTURE USEDN AS & RESIDENCE; FROVIDING FOR FURBLICATION;

AND FROVINING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
OROINANCE NO. 86 O 23

INTRODUCED RY COUNCILMAN VIDAL CANTU, JR.

Motion to tableil Cantu
Second: Cortex

For: & Against? (0] Abstaind (0]

{(351a2 I, AMENDING CHAFTER 6 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
LARENO?: DEFINING TERMS: CREATING AN ANIMAL CONTROL. SECTION
WITHIN THE HEALTH DEFARTMENT OF THE CITY; FROVIDING FOR A
SUFERVISOR aAND EMFLOYEE OF THE ANIMAL CONTROL SECTION;
FROVIDING FOR THE DETECTION. CONTROL AND FREVENTION OF
RABIES; REGULATING THE KEEFING OF ANIMALS OR FOWL WITHIN
THE CITY; FRESCRIRING VIOLATIONS OF THIS ORDINANCE AND
FENALTIES THEREFOR: FROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF SFECIAL
FERMITS AND THE SUSFENSION OR REVOCATION THEREOF; AND
FROVIOING FOR FURLICATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE.

OROINANCE NO. 86 O 24
INTRODUCED RY ALL COUNCILMEMERERS.

Mr. McKinney requests postponement to Look into the

matter further.

Motion to take under advisement and to table to the

next meetingd Cortez

Second! Ramirez, Jr.

For?! & Against: O Abstaind O

(163c)  Js DECLARING THE NECESSITY FOR AND ORDERING THE CONSTRUCTION
AND LAYING IN FLACE WATER MAINS AND SANITARY SEWER MAINS
IN CERTAIN AREAS OF THE RIVERSIDE SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY
OF LARENO,; TEXAS; AFFROVING THE SANITARY SEWER AND WATER
IMFROVEMENTS ASSESSMENT ROLL AND COST ESTIMATE AS FREFARED
BY THE CITY ENGINEER; FROVIDING FOR FURLICATION AND
EFFECTIVE DATE: AND DIRECTING THE CITY SECRETARY T0O FILE
THIS ORDINANCE WITH THE COUNTY CLERK AS A NOTICE OF THE

19



AGENDA NOS

YUITT.
(1660

(281c)

(284c)

86~R~05 Minutes AGENDA DATES: February 3, 1984

ENACTMENT ; ORDERING AND SETTING A FURLIC HEARING ON THE
20TH DAYS OF JANUARY, 1986.

ORDINANCE N3, 84 0 25

INTRODUCED BY CM. SANTOS BENAVIDES.

Motion to approvel Ramirez, Jr.
Second? Cantu

Fors 5 Against: O Abstaind O

INTRODUCTION ORDINANCE(S)

Ao

B.

Co

AMENDING SURSECTION (a) OF SECTION 30--1 OF THE LAREDO CODE

OF ORDINANCES BY FROVIDING THAT TWENTY THOUSAND ($20,000)
DoLL.AR OF THE ASSESSED VALUE OF RESIDENCE HOMESTEAD OF
FERSONS OVER SIXTY-FIVE (65 YEARS OF AGE ON OR REFORE
JANUARY 18T OF ANY YEAR SHaALL RE EXEMFT FROM CITY Al VALOREM
TAXES: AND THAT THIS ORDINANCE SHALL. BE EFFECTIVE THIRTY (30)
nAaYsS AFTER ITS ADOFTION.

The Over 65 exemption is available to all homestead owners over
65 as a January 1 of any given years There are 3,823 exempt
accounts in the 1983 tax roll representing a loss in tax levy
of $143,274, A $20,000 exeaption will reduce the tax levy
$290,548 in 1986 assuming a 38¢ tax rate. A 1.92%4 increase in
the tax rate would be needed to insuwre the same level of tax

revenues in 1986 as in 19285,

Ordinance Introductions Mavor Aldo Tatangelo

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AlLL NECESSARY DOCUMENT
TO EFFECTIVELY CONVEY TITLE TO EDWARD JESSE DRYDEN AND FIRST
FEDERAL SAVINGS aAND LOAN THOSE CERTAIN CITY FROFERTIES FORMERLY
KNOWN AS HALL STREET BETWEEN ARKANSAS AND LOUISIANA AND HALL
STREET BETWEEN NEW YORK AND THE 20f DRAINAGE EASEMENT WEST OF
SOUTHGATE SURDIVISION.

MR EDWARD JESSE DRYDEN AND FIRST FEDERAL SAVING AND LOAN HAVE
AGREED TO FAY $20,5925.00. THE ORDINANCE CLOSING THESE STREETS
IS TO RE CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING.

Ordinance Introductions? Councilmen David Rs Cortez, Santos

Benavides,; & Jose A. Valdez.

The name of South Malinche Avenue be changed to South Meadow
Avenue from the 1400 block (south) to its intersection with
eS:. Highway 83, The rejquest has been reviewed by all of
City departments and Fost Office. Notices were sent to all
property owners who would be affected. A public hearing was
held by the Flanning and Zoning Commission on January 9, 1986.
There were no written or verbal protest at the meeting. The

Commission recommends approval.



AGENDIA

(287c)

(28%9c)?

IX.
(290c)

(293c)

N

.

[ L 1 Minutes AGENDA DATES  Februa- - 36

ANlQRHINANCE
CHANGING THE NaAME OF SOUTH MAL INCHE AVENUE TO SOUTH MEADOW
AVENUE. FROM THE 1400 RBLOCK (SOUTH) TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH
U.S. HIGHWAY 83 AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Ordinance Introductions Ramirez, Jr.

1985 GROUF I-A STREET FAVING ASSESSMENT FROJECT; UECLARING
THE NECESSITY FOR aANO ORDERING THE FAVING AND IMFROVEMENT
OF CERTAIN STREETS IN THE CITY OF LAREXO, TEXAS; AFFROVING
THE STREET FAVING ASSESSMENT ROLL AND COST ESTIMATES AS
FREFARED BY THE CITY ENGINEER; FROVIDING FOR FURBLICATION;
AND DIRECTING THE CITY SECRETARY TO FILE THIS ORODINANCE
WITH THE COUNTY CLERK A5 A NOTICE QFF ITS ENACTMENT; AND
ORDERING AND SETTING FURBLIC HEARING ON THE 17TH DAY OF
MARCH, 1986,

Ordinance Introduction: M. Benavides, Jr.

DECLARING THE NECESSITY FOR AND ORDERING THE FAVING AND
IMFROVEMENT OF CERTAIN STREETS IN THE CITY OF LAREXQO, TEXAS;
AFFROVING THE STREET FAVING ASSESSMENT ROLL AND COST ESTIMATES
AS FREFARED BY THE CITY ENGINEER; FROVIDING FOR FURBLICATION;
AND DIRECTING THE CITY SECRETARY T0O FILE THIS ORODINANCE WITH
THE COUNTY CLERK A% & NOTICE OF ITS ENACTMENT; AND ORIHERING
AND SETTING FURBLIC HEARING ON THE 17TH DAY OF MARCH. 1986.
(1985 FAVING ASSESSMENT GROUF TIT).

hdinance Introductions M. Benavides, Jr.

RESOLUTION{(S)

A,

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER T0O EXECUTE THE FROFOSED CONTRACT
IN THE FORM aATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIRBIT & WITH THE SEVENTEEN
(17 OWNERS OF THE FROFOSED JUAN MARTINEZ SUBOIVISION; AND
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO TAKE ALL NECESSARY ACTTONS TO

SEE THAT SAID CONTRACT IS FERFORMED ACCORDING TO ITS TERMS AND
CONDITIONS.

Motion to approves Cantu
Second: Ramivez, Jr.

Fori{ 5 Againsts (0] Aabhastaini G

ORNERING AN FROCLAIMING A REGULAR ELECTION TO RBE
HELD AFRIL 3, 1986; DESIGNATING FOLLING FLACES AND FRESIDING
SJUDGESE AND FROVIDING FOR FURBLICATION.

Motion to approves Cantu

Second: Ramirvez, Jr.



AEENDAa NO2 &-R-05 Minutes AGENDA DATE: February 3 1986

Fors ] Againsts 0] Abstains 0]

(294c) C. ORDERING AND FROCLAIMING A SFECIAL ELECTION TO RE HELD ON
AFRIL 5, 1986;:; TGO FILL A VACANCY IN THE CITY COUNCIL..
DISTRICT 5, DESIGNATING FOLLLING FLACES, FRESIDING JUDGES
AND FILING FERIODS FOR AFFLICATIONS FOR A FLACE ON THE
RALLOT, AND FROVIDING FOR FURLICATION.

Motion to approve? Ramirez, Jr.
Second: Montalwvo

Fori ] Acgainsti 0 Abstaing QO

(Q65) Motion that Item IX{(A) be brought forward for
discussion? Montalwvo
Second$ Corvtexz

Fovs & Sgainst: 0 Abstaind 0

(066D D, RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING RODY OF THE CITY OF LAREXNO EXTENI-
ING CONDOLENCES TO THE FAMILIES OF CREW MEMBERS OF THE
CHALLENGER SFACE SHUTTLE, WHO WERE LOST IN THE FERFORMANCE
OF SERVICE TO THE COUNTRY.

Motion to approve: Montalwvo
Secondl Cortex

Fort & Againsts: O Abstaint ©

X COMMITTEE REFORTS.

None.

XTI+ ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn: Montalvo

Second? Ramirez; Jv.

Fors 5 Against: O Abstainsg QO

Ad journment was at 10300 F.M.

I HERERY CERTIFY THAT AROVE MINUTES CONTAINED IN FAGES 01 TO 23

ARE TRUE, COMFLETE, ANDN CORRECT FROCEEDINGS OF THE REGULAR CITY

COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON THE 3RO DAY OF FEBRUARY, 1986. THE ORIGINAL

COFY IS ON FILE IN THE CITY SECRETARY?S OFFICE.

WITNESS MY HAND AND THE CORFORATE SEAL. OF THE CITY OF LAREDIO, TEXAS
an this the 7th day of February, 1986.
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